Dr.A.S.Altexar, M.A,,LL.,B.,D.,Livt,
Director. K.P.Jayaswal Research ITnstitute,

D,O.No.‘_]577 ./ 08 Patna ths Qg'ﬁenfnﬂry,lgbp.
pear Sir,

when Mr.Reerich lert ror Russia,he informﬁyv
us that we can ascertain about thke his movements in
Russia and the time of his return trom you. Will you
theretrore, let us knew where he is av prasent and
whewe he is expected back? The prpet's of his books
are axpected in the near tuture; hsnce this enquiry.

Yours sinceraly,
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Copy of D.C. letter No.298/58, dated 29,3,58 from
Dr., A.S. Altekar, Director, K ,P, Jayaswal Research
Institute, Patna-1 to S. Roerich Esgr., Indian Bank
Ranglore,

"vour telegram duly to hand, We have got the first

proof of about 1/2 of the book, which we are first ¢

correcting here, When our ccrrections are correct oub,
we shall send you the sacond proof,

In the meanwhile, plsase let me l'now when Dr,
G. Roerich is returning to India, Inwhat time can

he return the proofs from Russiag"
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GOVERNMENT OF BIHAR.

K, )9 ya yzuwal )gedemc/z Institute }-qatna-/
Dre. A,S, Altekar,
BEK Director DATED THE_yT;;e;_f__/% %

Dear Mr, Roerich,

I am sending te you herewith a copy
of my letter No, 298,dated the 29th pMarch 1858
about proef resding of your breother's book,
I have so far received no reply, I shall be
grateful if you will de the needful at an early

date,

Yours sincerely,
( A.S, Altekar )

S. Roerich, Esar,,
& Indian Bank, PRunglore.
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Dr,A.S.Altekar, M.A,.,LL.B,.,D.Litt.
Director.K.P,Jayaswal Research Insuitute,

D.0.No, b€ | [/sg Patna the 3 August,1958,
Dear Mr,Roerich,

After getting the address of your
brother in Russia we had sent him further instalments
of proofs. You had sent him one instalment 3# earlier,

We have) however,not yet received any letter from him

acknowledging the receipts?,Lof proofs, Can you explain

/
this mystery. I have to send another instalment
but I am not doing so because we have not heard £ 8.0 64,86,
anything from him,

An early reply will oblige,
Yours faithfully,

( A,S,Altekar)

Dr.S.Roerich,

C/0 The Indian Bank Ltd.,
Bangalore Cantonment,
Mysore State,South India,




Dr.A .S ,Altekar,
Director,¥.P.Jayaswal Research Institute

D.O.No.i%jifL/59 Patna the &LApPil,'59.
Dear Mr.Roerich,

The book is expected to be out in
acut a couple of months, The whole of it is

printed, but the Index 1s being made,

Yours sincsrely,

A pAE

,r

Mr.S.Roerich, (& .S.Altekar)
C¢/0.The Indian Bank, Ltd., 19A Infentry Road,
Rangalore-l(Cantonmant)

Mysore State,South’ Trmdi&,




